bhe@serwocn.org

From: manager@serwocn.org

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 7:40 AM
To: bhe@serwocn.org

Subject: 2019 SER Conference survey!

Dear Bernie Haberer,

Thank you for attending our 2019 SER Conference in Columbus, GA.

As a condition of our Accreditation to provide contact hours, we are required to conduct a post-conference survey 3 -6
months after the conference. This survey consists of 3 questions. The culmination of all answers will be sent to our CE
Provider, Alabama State Nurses Association.

Copy and paste your Attendee ID: bh1468 into the first field in the survey. The survey will close on Sunday, January 26,
2020.

Please take a few short minutes to complete the survey now. It is available through this link:
https://www.serwocn.org/conference/2019/2019post-survey.html

Plans for our 2020 Conference in Orlando are being finalized this month and conference information will be posted on
our website soon. We hope to see you in Orlando in September 2020.

September 24-26, 2020 | Orlando, Florida

Thank you for your input and completing this survey.

Angela Graham, BSN, RN, CWOCN
Director of Conference Planning
SER of the WOCN® Society



